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Jeff Watson

From: Keli Bender <krd.keli@fairpoint.net>
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 2:25 PM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: Re: Notice of Application - CU-14-00004 McIntosh

On 3/16/2015 9:30 AM, Jeff Watson wrote: 

CU‐14‐00004 Mcintosh Master File (For County Network Users Only) 
On‐Line Folder for Conditional Use Permits (For Users Off County Network) 
  

NOTICE OF APPLICATION AND SEPA COMMENT PERIOD: Kittitas County Community 
Development Services will accept comments through 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday, March 31, 2015 
  
Kittitas County has received a SEPA Checklist for this project application; see attached. 
The County expects to issue a Determination of Non‐Significance (DNS) for this proposal, and will use 
the optional DNS process, meaning this may be the only opportunity for the public to comment on the 
environmental impacts of the proposal. Mitigation measures may be required under applicable codes, 
such as Title 17 Zoning, Title 17A Critical Areas, and the Fire Code, and the project review process may 
incorporate or require mitigation measures regardless of whether an EIS is prepared.  A copy of the 
threshold determination may be obtained from the County. 
  
A “Google Earth” file has been attached for your convenience. 
  
Agencies within the county network may review the application master file via the above 
internal link or through EDEN. Agencies outside of the county network can use the above 
external link to view a static copy of the Master File for this project as of today’s date.  As the 
project progresses ongoing and individual documentation may be found HERE. Comments 
within the body of an email are encouraged, but may be submitted as attachments or hardcopy 
to: 
  
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
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Thank you Jeff, 
Nothing will need to be done as far as KRD is concerned. Let me know if you need anything 
further. 
Keli 


